
From: Shasty, Bita
To: ; 
Cc: LASDAccessRequest; OIG/COC Requests
Subject: Doc request
Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 3:05:48 PM

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Hi there,
I have the admin file for , but I don’t have the dispositions on all involved because
obviously I received the admin prior to case review decision.

Can you send me the complete admin file now that I think all dispositions, Letters of Intent and
Letters of Imposition would be included in them?  

Thanks
Bita

Bita Shasty, Deputy Inspector General
312 S. Hill Street, 3rd Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Office:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents contains confidential and legally
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient. Unauthorized interception, review,
use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
communication.

Email Request
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To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Doc request
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 10:14:26 AM
Attachments: image001.gif
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Hi, yes.  It was sent a few days after the request. 
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Department Response

The Department provided the OIG with all the requested information
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